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L. P. Thompson Conoco Inc.
Division Manager P. O. Box 460
1001 North Turner
John R. Kemp Hobbs, NM 88240
Assistant Division Manager (505) 393-4141

Production Department
Hobbs Division
North American Production

June 5, 1980

Amoco Production Company
P.0. Box 68

Hobbs, NM 88240

Gentlemen:

Dual Completion of State F-1 No. 9

Attached is a copy of a New Mexico Oil Conservation Division Applica-
tion for Multiple Completion for the Conoco operated State F-1 No. 9.
We are currently drilling’ this well and are making application to the
NMOCD to dually complete. In order to expedite NMOCD approval we:
request from you, as offset operator, a waiver to dually complete
this well.

Enclosed are three copies of this letter. Please execute the waiver
below within ten days and send one copy to the NMOCD and return one
copy to us, Addressed and stamped envelopes are enclosed.

Yours Y;ry truly,
MJJ:bep Enc.

Approved

By:

Date:




